

# Stacy Clark Langford

Gulfport, MS 39503

[cstacy62665@gmail.com](mailto:cstacy62665@gmail.com)

+1 228 223 9576

I am a RN. I have been a registered nurse for 26yrs. I have worked in convalescent homes, doctor's office, psych units, and acute hospital settings. I have worked in the following nursing fields: geriatrics, pediatrics, med surg, postpartum, well baby nursery, transition nursery, nicu, and quality management. I have been a teavel nurse for the last year. I love being a nurse, and I love learning about different fields of nursing.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Staff Nurse**

UK Albert Chandler hospital - Lexington, KY

February 2022 to August 2022

Mother baby unit. Travel position with Nomad health

### **Registered Nurse**

Memorial Health Savannah - Savannah, GA

November 2021 to February 2022

Mother baby unit, nicu unit. Travel position. Agency nomad health

### **Registered Nurse**

Mrmorial hospital gulfport - Gulfport, MS

April 2002 to February 2022

Psych unit, med/surf unit, quality management, mother baby unit, nursery, transition nursery, and nicu 2

### **Registered Nurse**

Merit health natchez - Natchez, MS

August 2021 to November 2021

Nursery, nicu unit, mother baby unit. Travel position with assured nursing

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's degree in Nursing**

William Carey University - Hattiesburg, MS

August 1993 to May 1996

## **Bachelor's degree**

### Nursing Licenses

---

#### **RN**

Expires: December 2022

State: MS

### Skills

---

- Hospital experience
- Travel nursing
- Acute care
- Critical care experience
- Behavioral health
- Medical office experience
- Primary care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Quality Management
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Medical Imaging
- Documentation review
- Discharge planning

### Certifications and Licenses

---

#### **RN License**

December 1996 to December 2022

Compact license

#### **Compact State Nurse License**

December 1996 to December 2022

R852438

#### **BLS Certification**

September 2021 to September 2023

#### **CPR Certification**

September 2021 to September 2023

## **NRP Certification**

September 2021 to September 2023

### Additional Information

---

Stable cert